

PRAVEEN TRIPATHI

Gs Teacher

10 year experience

Employment Experience

● FOUNDER
WARRIORS IAS ACADEMY

2019 - 2022

● HOD GS
● MEPL BHOPAL

2013- 2019

Education

● RGPV University BHOPAL
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

2008- 2012

I finished my ENGINEERING AT 2012 in between busy teaching and I graduated on time with the best grades.

● I have given all my upsc and state civil services attempts but unfortunately couldn't get finally selected, I have given all India level exams like ssc cgl, banking, apfo, cdse etc

Permanent Address:shri ram colony
satna mp

DOB:01/01/1990



About Me

I am an Gs/Ga teacher ,I have 10 year teaching experience in Gs at various coaching institution like mahendra, pinnacle, adhaar ,paramount , and various cities of india like pune, Ahmadabad, Indore, Lucknow, Bhopal, Nagpur, jabalpur etc. I have taught more than 1 Lakh students of upsc, Ssc, bank, PEB etc.i have taken 3 times govt PRT for economically backward students for banking.my core subjects are history, geography, polity, economy, mpgk ,ca

My Contact

📞 7024938713

✉ praveentripathi0112@gmail.com

Key Skill

- Communication skills
- Time management skills
- Modern classroom technology
- Safe and creative classrooms
- Collaboration
- Motivational skill
- youtuber
- MS office and excel
- Student counseling
- Self youtube channel
- online teaching
- zoom application teaching
- English and Hindi languages